
Eve O'Sullivan 

5 u bjec t: FW: RE: Historic Landfill Cert of Authorisations 

From: 

To: Yvonne Murray <yrnurrav@kildarecoco.ie> 

Date: 10/02/2017 11:39 
Subject: RE: Historic Landfill Cert of Authorisations 
Yvonne 
While I await a response to  my queries about what exactiy you can or should be able to  see in Eden from your end, please 
find attached the documents that were uploaded as part of the application. I don't think these docs show your SPR 
linkages or the summary of your proposed remediation, but all that information will be in the quantitative risk assessment 
that your qualified person completed for you (but you weren't required to  upload). 
As regards progress, these applications are not listed in our Licensing Plan for 2017 and will not be processed this year. 
Brian. 

"Brian Meaney <&.Meanev@epa.iez" < b.rneaney@epa.ie> 

From: Brian Meaney 
Sent: 10 February 2017 11:30 
To: 'Yvonne Murray' 
Subject: RE: Historic Landfill Cert of Authorisations 

Yvonne 
1'11 ta lk to  the IT people to see what can be done. 
3rian. 

'1 


